17th, Auguat 1548,

Dear Mourant,
henie for your note. I should certainly like a f'ew,
gey 25, offprints of Mies Van den Tosch's note to Hature.
I em & little unwilling to olelm any speclal knowledge on
the ¢uestion of priority, as it 1s ona that I heve not loocked into.
I should, of courss, always be inelined to refer to Miss Van den
Bosch's disoovery of Ry. sinoe the other cleims sesm nebulous,
end I do mot know that they have over been formulated. I do,
of gourse, know that Wiener ls a slippery charsoter, and heve bean
influensed by this feot for some years. 1 supposs it lies in
the printers® hands whether or not he sohiesves priority of
pubtlioation, The chert prepared for use in my leotures is, I
think, headed "The firat discovered case of R", or words t0 that
effeot, and I shall have Miss Van dexn Bosoh's nemwe put on the
chart.
Youra oincerely,



